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13 July 2011
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Chinook mortality in JDA gatewell 12B.
On 12 July, JDA Project Fisheries found 10 dead subyearling chinook in gatewell 12B on their routine inspection.  They were not retrieved. Orifice valve 12B was found closed. An operator was immediately dispatched and opened the valve. It is surmised that the valve to not reopen during the automated daily cycling procedure. Maintenance has been notified for correction.
A. Species – chinook
B. Origin – unknown
C. Length – subyearling
D. Marks and tags – none noted
E. Marks and Injuries found on carcass – none noted
F. Cause and Time of Death – Likely cause is stress from gatewell entrapment.
G. Future and Preventative Measures – Gatewells will continue to be monitored. Closer attention will be paid to gatewell 12B until maintenance can confirm the problem.
Sincerely,

BOB CORDIE 
ACTING CHIEF OF FISHERIES 

JOHN DAY DAM  

